®
SAVANNAH 400 AIRWAYS AVENUE
HILTON HEAD e
INTERNATIONAL. 912.964.0514

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJ:

CLD

ENCL:

CC:

All Bidders

/chw-d ﬁmw

Dawoud Stevenson
Director of Program Management

May 11, 2023

Savannah Airport Commission RFQ 2023-0006
Three (3) Rugged Terrain Vehicles (RTVs)

Addendum No. 2

Attached please find Addendum No. 2 to the RFQ documents. All bidders shall
acknowledge the receipt of Addendum No. 2 in the place provided in the bid
proposal.
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SAVANNAH AIRPORT
COMMISSION

Savannah Airport Commission
(RFQ 2023-0006)

Three (3) Rugged Terrain Vehicles
(RTVs)

ADDENDUM NO. 2

The following amendments, additions, deletions shall be made to the RFQ documents. In so far
as these documents are at variance with this Addendum No. 2 dated May 11th, 2023 the
addendum shall govern:

1. Bidder Questions

Q: On the winch requirement on the bid spec page, it states a 75001b Warn winch.
Kubota only offer’s a 45001b winch option. Will the 45001b be sufficient or do I need to
outsource the winch elsewhere?

A: The specification of a 75001b Warn winch is a typo. Please see the below correction:
- WARN VRX 3,500 LB WINCH W/ WIRE ROPE AND REMOTE

- 7770011552WARN
- VRX 3,500 LB WINCH W/ WIRE ROPE AND REMOTE

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1
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